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Vanecouvery Bs Us Res Bosgun Miue b
Fropogad B&mu& Drill Holess
Dear Hirse

I gpent the 26th and 27th of the month at the Bosun Mine and
have the following comments to make on the proposed dlamond drill holes.
‘The sketeh herewithy o be superposed on the old 60 geale map, shows the
holes as originelly proposed in red, and the revised mwah by me in bluse

s, Thin haln as originally drewn would cuf the oxtenglons of

#6035 end /606 drifts west aty respectively, 110 and 200 feet
from the presont fucesg. I believe it would bo better to swing this
hole $o & bearing of 8 50° ¥, whidh would cut the axtamiwn at 50 and
110 feoty mu;mtivaly, from tha progent facess

Do Do He #8 I would suggest thet this hole be drilled frm the same
erossout as 1 hole, and swung ‘3’3% to the right from /1 (%o § 20° B)
ingtead of boimg driiled from the next ercsseut to the wests This

would cut the extensions at 90 and 175 feet from whers they would be eut by
#1 holes Algo the new 2 hole would be 120 feet shorters if it be
extended to sut both extensions of ﬁhe veingy than if it wore drilled frem
the erosascut to the weats

De Do He #1844 These should be marm dependent on the results obtained |
rom Nose 1 and 2, : / :

_ fo .1 These holes seem OK, except if #4 is not drilled
y might well be sraced s iittle differently se as to teke advantage
ar the arosseut whore /4 is marked in rede

I gee no definite reason to expect mﬂhing in thin holey
bwk perhaps it would be good prospectings ;

E. Ds g. #9 Thie hole might better be drilled at 25 feet m of whers it
s marked in red, and just opposite the small crossout, #s there seems to be
a possibility ef o branch off the main vein which it wma eut from that
position, ;

W Apparently the vein is more e# loos caﬁtmmu Wn& the
#5 a; u the drift, but I think it would be good mﬂp&eﬁma $o drill
hig holo.

_#11 This should be a premising hai#, though 7 wnu move it
tﬁ'nty feot sustwards There is a strong mggutiw M‘ a vein running
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from about Stae 711 west to uear Stas 707 wests

| 2‘_2{_,&,_143 There seems to be no reason for drilling thiju hole unless
purely to prospect the hanging wall of the vein im the drifts In that
case it would seem hetter to drill from the firet cropscut to the west.

. The total estimated length of the "Blue® holes is 1070 £t

I heartily recommend the drilling of the ama helegs
txcopt that I em semevhat doubtful of the ndvimbﬂity of Nogs 0 and 12,

As moon ag I am through with the work for the Western
Expl. Cosl plan to go back to the Bosun for a few move study, and
it ie aat&m&y pospible that I mey then recommend some further drilling.

Ure Buckham pays that tha veing on both the Frisce and
Azpha are still under considerable snowy o that I will defer ﬂ.aumg
them mu I am through with other work here.

The eastward gontinuvetion of the Jih level has ahm
oautimaua vein with compiderable lead and zimey but 1itile ore of &
shipping grede mnd width, The vein in the face locks strdmg and it would bﬁ
well to gontirue the drift vhen convenients

The reise in the west end of the 7th lovel has ponsed through . A

gome very pood load ore, hub the fece at present is uite leans Tt is expected . |

to break through te the 6th level in the wext three or four roundse

I do not know how mach longer I will remain at suwma,
‘but pretty surely not less than ten days.

Yours vary Sruly,

¢e to Te Re Buekhynm



